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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
1.1 S!l,n'il rff: :!fir1, !

Main
18 Jan 2019
10:41

18 Jan 2019
10142
;;"ii" I

New Assignment
Cancel case I

MOHAMED HAFIS BIN SELAMAT ID: 58838884D

YEO LAY CHOON, ID: 568425838

10/01/2019 11:00 -:59
4a 10 Davs From

D14PCSN3009541800 (Comprehensive)
i 12l03l2o1a -

D18|YTPVO101a666

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (He) - Tet: 6256-3561 ..,

MOHAI4ED HAFIS 8IN SELAMAT (30 / Mate), NRIC: S8838884D

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE

i i,!. nnte arisr;t' 1r/p|:l Tiisk i:,,rrp tr5je.!
No results,

Search Tasks Create New Task

trs;9..d Ay aompl.ti.d 0n

Eurokars llabitat Pte Ltd (peniuru) 27A

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Jessica,

WITHOUT PREJU DICE

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Friday, I February 2019 10:56 AM
'jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg';jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

sarah.candida@eurokars.com.sg; SUR; Admin A
RE: FINALIZATION CHINA TP SKQ85964

Confirm final fig 54,513.81 before GST and 3 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to China Taiping lnsurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)

From: jessicahs@euroka rs.com.sg <jessicahs@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2019 9:20 AM
To: jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Cc: sarah.ca ndida @eurokars.com.sg; SUR <sur@ lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a @lkka uto.com>
SUbJCCt: FINALIZATION CHINA TP SKQ85964

Dear Taufikh,

Please find our computation attached for your agreement.
TOTAL : S 4,513.81 before GST

3 repair days (not including preparation of estimate, wait for liability/wait for
survey/authorization/spare parts, Sat/Sun/PH)

Appreciate your confirmation for this case urgently.

Thank you very much.

Regards,

JESSICA SHASTRI

Admin Executive - lnsurance Claims
27A, Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042
Dir: +65 6331 0691 rFax: +65 6331 0690 Email: iessicahs@eurokars.com. so
Website: www. eurokarsgroup.com

From: Jobi Thomas <iqb!!hq!0-e!@!!le!eM>
Sent: 31January 2019 10:15 AM
To: taufikh@lkkauto.com
cc: Jessica Harry Shastri <iessicahs@euroka rs.com.ss>

subiect: sKQ85964 BEFORE PAINT PHOTOS



lr/Msl 90043.43 / Ac.ord Auro Seruies fte Ltd - HO
ENTRYOATE & IIME: 10/01/201913:53
SUBMITTED BY LaiYeah KUan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Piease report 991I99!U the delails ofthe accident to speed up lhe clairns process.

2. This Fom musibe@
3. lnfomatjon provided must be as truthfuland accurate as possible. Any wilfui misrepreseniation orwitholding ol materialfacts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability-
4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insur3nce companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part o{ lhe insurance companies.
s.@
6. This repo(willbe forwarded bythe insu.ers ofthe GIA Records N,lanasement Centre eslablished bylhe General lnsurance Association ofSinsapore {GlA)lor
archiving and nTat copies of lhis report will, tor a ree, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By lhe lodgement of this report to ihe insurers, you hereby consent to lhe archiving ofthis report at the cenlre and to copies ol the repon being made avaiiable

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Date Of Report

Date OfAccident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

'10/01i2019 13:53

1OlO1l2O1911,OO

SLIP RD(ALEXANDRA ROAD TWDS TANGLIN RD)

SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number

lnsuredi Policytrolder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

EmailAddress

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer

l,4odel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

lf No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category

lnsurance Company

Name of lnsurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

l\.4obile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

Ei,4ailAddress

SKQ8596A

YEO LAY CHOON

s6842583B

o_HATYO@YAHOO.COM

(LocAL) +65-98322544

OFFICE-NOPHONE

MINI

COOPER.1.5 HATCHBACK 3DR LED DSC (A)

NO

THIRD PARry

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D18MTPVo1018666

YEO LAY CHOON

s68425838

07 t11t1968

INDOOR

20l07l'1991

27 YEARS AND 5 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-98322544

OFFICE-NOPHONE

o_HAtYO@YAHOO.COTV



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured's Company

lf No, Relationship of the Driver with the lnsured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

lnsurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General lnformation of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other lnformation

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (lncluding Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

lf Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

lf Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please Refer Accident Sketch Plan.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?

Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

456 CORPORATION ROAD #02.08

649813

NO

OWNER

COLLISION . HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR

DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

1

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle category

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

lnsurance Company Name

Nature of Damage

No. Of Passenger (lncluding Driver)

PRIVATE CAR

MOHAMED HAFIS BIN SELAMAT

SBB38884D

85716583

SJW2373X

Page 2 of l5
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

,___-__ - - 6ENEBAt INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGApORE AECOBDS MANAG€MENT CEiTTRE
GENERAL 6 Ra fltes qlay ,1&oo sins.pore o4ssso
l$lSUR./\ CE rer(6s)6224ooto rax (6s) 6224 oo3o

Operating Holrs : Ntoday to Fridav, O9|OO - 17:@
RE 0R05 MANA6EMENICENTR€ U[N: S66SSOO2OG,/ cst Re& ito.: M4ooof/3s

IMPoRTANTNoT€: Pleasesubmitthe completed Addendum form to theEarog Authorised Reporting centre
with whom yousubmitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A) PARTICULARSOFPERSONMAKINGTHEAMENDMENTS:

Orlginal ReportNo : MIR 3 i{ro4-lr4} vehicle Registration No: Skq85'{6 6

Name{asshownrn NRrc) : 

-\!--LIL-U9.q.!-N 
RtC/F tN/passport No : I {e+tsezL

(*Veh,cle Driver/Vehicle Owner) (*)please delete as appropriate

Address

Contact(Tel)

EmailAddress

Date ofAccldent

Mobile No.; 183,a )5++

: .[o . l. 
"otal

IimeofAccident: (l 0o tln-9

(B)

Place of Accident , Stu U ( Rrxaril.a f.{ t*tg fa",trn U)
.

rnsurancecompanv: So,ro \rrslro^a 9ur"n*o lr, \*rl

ADOITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

I have made a reporton the above mentioned a.cident andwould liketo include additional information or
make the following amendments:

{,"""J tkJ irg \\qc r\r*.bu I fu,*ru+ tlu,^hr .

NRIC/FINNo,:
Date: 1l JI{l'l !B1l

er/ Drive,'s Signature re Pe6onnel's Signature

Page 15 of 15
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EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

27A TANJONG PENJURU, SINGAPORE 609042

ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS

, f '-

t

tlW'

r1r'it,r(

b.,t*.,- r""-t
M"[/-o\ ^^

china Taiping lnsurance (5) Pte ttd

3 Anson Rd, #16-00 SpringleafTower

Singapore 079909

TTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS

NAME: Ms Yeo Lay Choon

: 456 Corporation Rd

#02-08 Parc Vista

Singapore 649813

9432254{

Parts Description

1 M51.12.7.380.009

BUMPER SPOILER 1 M51.12.7.380.015

1 M51.12.7.380.019

I M5L.12.7 .365.737

4 MO7.14.7 .411.141

4 866.20.9.283.203

7 M63.24.6.946.904

REpLACE REAR BUMpER. BUMpER sporLER & To REpATR ALL *l+o
AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT.

CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.

. No illega I modificat on (s) is altowed

REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR

CHINA TP - SKQ85S6A Page 1 of 2

qte



GRAND TOTAL

REMAR$:

THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISUAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD THERE

BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DUR'NG THE PROCESS OF REPAIRING,YOU WILL

BE INFORMED EEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING CARRIED OUT.

TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOTTO PROCEED WITH THE REPAIR' A

QUOTATION FEE OF 54OO.OO WlLL BE APPLY AS ACCORDINGLY FOR MAN-HOUR5 INVOLVED

IN SOURCING FOR PARTS PRICE AS WELLAS LAEOUR CHARGES.

CHINA TP - SKQ8596A Page 2 of2



EUROKARS HABITAT PTE LTD

27A TANJONG PENJURU, SINGAPORE 609042

FINALIZATION COST OF REPAIRS

G)enorccnsc,K)t rr'

NAME : Ms Yeo Lay Choon

ADDRESS : 456 Corporation Rd

#02-08 Parc Vista

Singapore 649813

94322544

China Taiping lnsurance (S) Pte Ltd

Anson Rd, #16-00 springleafTower

Singapore 079909

ATTN.: MOTOR CLAIMS

MO7.t4.7.477.147

REPTACE REAR BUMPER, BUMPER SPOILER & TO REPAIR ALL

AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIOENT.

RESPRAY REAR BUMPER .

TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS.

CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING,

REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS.

315.97

FINALIZATION CHINATP - SKQ8596A.xlsx Page 1 of2



GRAND TOTAT

NUMBER OF DAYS : 3 WORKING DAYS(EXCIUDE WAITING FOR SURVEY,AUTHORIZATION,PARTS,SAT,SUN & PH)

FINALIZATION CHINA TP - SKQ8596A.xlsx Page 2 of2



Adjuster Report Page 1 of3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coRes.No:1ee6o71eER)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park
Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.mm;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CT|19001139/T1QD3N2
Date: 1110212019

REFERENCE
Handling china Taiping lnsurance (singapore) Pte policy No: DrvlpcsN3oogs4l8oolnsurer: Ltd.

t:Xi:ilI,. . sKe85e6A lnsured vehicle sJW2373x

Date of Loss; 1OlO1l2Olg Nature of Claim: TP f;5'n1 N/A

DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: sKQ8596A

Make& Modet: l\4lNl cooPER, 1.5 HATCHBACK 3DR LED DSC Engine No: F6980932838A.15A

Reg. Date:
Colour;

COST OF CLAIMS
Parts
lvliscellaneous ltems
Labour
Paintwork Labour
Towing

3111212014 (Man. Year 2014)
Cream

Chassis No: \ 44WXM5201 034531 24
Odometer: 42009 km

Engine Capacity: 1499 cc
Market Value/New Car 

N/A

Sum lnsured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size:
Front Left Side:

195/55R16 Rear Tyre Size:
Goodyear 6 mm Rear Left Side:

Front Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 6 mm
The abave values rcprcsent the remaining tyre treads deplh

195/55R16
Goodyear 6 mm

Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Difl %

3,100.00 2,460.00
0.00
0.00

Gross Total (S$) 6,097.89 4,513.81 1,584.08 25.98

2,997.89 2,053.81 944.08 '31.49

0.00
640.00 20.65

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 426.85 110.88 25.98

Nett Amount (S$) 6,524.74 4,829.78 1,694.96 25.98

315.97

INSPECTION
Date of Assignmenli '1810112019

Date lnspected: 2210112019 lnspected At: Eurokars Habitat pte Ltd (penjuru)
27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAlVllD Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repoi represents ourfindings at the time and place of inspection statec! herein. Such inspoction has baen caftied oul lo the best of our
knowledge anal abilily bul any othet liability under any other circumslances is hereby expressly excluded.
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Adjuster Report

Reference

Page 2 of 3

Part Source:
Parts;

Labour:
Print Code:

MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 11 Feb 2019)

144 MlNl COOPER 1.5 HATCHBACK 3DR LED DSC (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore '1.0)

Repairer's (Price-denominatedStandardList)

(Unsubmitted, no prinfcode for SKQ8596A)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Items/values not in reference calalogue are prerlxed with an asterisk'.Further lnfo:

Recommended Parts
No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

REPAIR DETAILS

11
21
3't
41
54
61

74
81
91
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNetl.

*REAR BUMPER
.BUMPER SPOILER
.BUMPER BRACKET
,TRIM COVER CHORM

"BLIND RIVET
*SENSOR PARKASSIST
(4 Pcs)
TSENSOR GASKET
-RR FOG LIGHT
*SUNDRIES

Deformed
Cut
Not Necessary
Cut

Necessary
Not Working (2Pcs only)

Necessary
Not Necessary
Necessary

914.42F5
299.58 FS

78.46 FS
101 .79 FS

15.08 FS
1,293.24F5

26.32 FS

169.00FS
100.00 FS

.914.42 FS

.299.58 FS
-. FS

*101.79 FS
-15.08 FS

-646.62 FS

-26.32 FS

-50.00 FS

Total Parts (S$) 2,997.89 2,O53.81

was unsubmitted this

https://singapore.merimen.com./claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction:9... | 11212019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's

Page 3 of 3

Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER,BUMPER SPOILER & TO

REPAIR ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT

2 TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER

3 TO TRANSFER THE REVERSE SENSORS

4 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER

FUNCTIONING

5 TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR

WORKS

New

New

New

New

New

1,000.00

1,000.00

500.00

250.00

350.00

840.00

800.00

420.O0

150.00

250.00

< END OF ESTIMATES >

cross Labour Cost (S$) 3,100.00 2,460.00
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